Sogomonian, Artour

S ———
From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: October 22, 202
To: Sogomonian, Artour
Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

You don't often get email from reservation@harbourair.com. Learn why this is important

V.7 |HARBOUR AIR

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deais & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations
8 g g £

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air! To ensure your experience is as easy and enjoyable as possible,
please review this email in full, along with the booking information, and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account -

Artour Sogomonian

Thursday, October 24, 2024 Invoice-
Air Transportation Charges

F"ght - Sked 200 : (3) Comfort $242.02
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00

ictoria Harbour Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
Directions Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
Arvivals Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
-Vancouver Harbour Taxes, Fees and Charges
Directions Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $14.09




Optional Service Charges
KK - Confirmed

All Skeds - Baggage : Comfort Baggage Fee (2024) $0.00
1 Passenger(s) - Comfort ;
Billin 281.90
. Artour Sogomonian, Male ¢
Taxes $14.09
Add to Calendar Grand Total $295.99

Comfort Terms & Conditions
Checking-in (Float Operations):
e Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled departure.
e Check-in cutoff time:20 minutes before scheduled departure.
Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):
e Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the airport.
e  Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .
Baggage:
e Guaranteed Baggage is 25 Ibs per passenger.
e Baggage over 25Ibs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a space-
available, standby basis.
e Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.
Boarding:
e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid, non-expired
government issued photo identification, or two pieces of valid, non-expired government-
issued identification without a photograph.

More Information:

e Please review Fare Details (https://harbourair.com/flight-info/book/gofares/) and
Booking Conditions (https://harbourair.com/flight-info/book/booking-conditions/).




Sogomonian, Artour

I -
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: October 22, 2024 || R
To: Sogomonian, Artour

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helifet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Name Artour Sogomonian
Company Legislative Assembly
Thursday, October 24, 2024 Invoice-
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
. SALE - Seat Sale $299 $284.76
Departure: +GST $14.62
-Iancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $292.38
Taxes $14.62
Arrival: A
; A Grand Total 307.00
-/ICtOl‘la Harbour
Directions




------ TRANSACTION RECORD -+~
VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

call us @604 871 1111
Have a nice day |
www vancouvertaxi.cab
GST # 105485080
Pownload our ARP

Purchase
Qct 24.202

l

Entry. Tap EMV (H)

Ref#: 930-0SLYX8501MF4WIM
Auth#IBB  Response: 00-025
QOrder: MG0D1729814259547
Username 80119d62

Amaunt $10.00

TVR 000000800

Appraved
FF/DT 00
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